Tracx Maloz

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Monday, August 15, 2022 2:28 PM

Tracy Maloy

Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION This email orig

inated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

5]

Your purchase

Order approved

order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 114-4389043-9761043

Approved by

Deliver to

Iltems in order

Total

114-4791269-5398625
Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Quentin Sudhoff
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

2
$51.23

Approved items

X 4

EF

Mechanix Wear: The Original Work Gloves - Touch Capable (Large, Black)
$21.62 | Qty 2

Banjo HB075-038 Polypropylene Hose Fitting, Adapter, 3/4\" NPT Male x 3/8\"
Barbed
$7.99 | Oty. 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



8/11/22, 3:10 PM

All  Backtr

Amazon.com: Mechanix Wear: The Original Work Gloves - Touch Capable (Small, Black) : Health & Household

Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities  Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies ~ Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment ~ Material Handling  Educational Supplies

Tools & Home Improvement @ Safety & Security > Personal Protective Equipment > Hand & Arm Protection » Lab, Safety & Work Gloves » Safety Wark Gloves

GLOVE SIZING GUIDE

MITTATIR wFAR  USE BULEA WHEY MFASURING
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14,217 ratings

anix Wear: The Original Work
- Touch Capable (Large, Black)

lechanix Wear Store

Zhoice ' in Safety Work Gloves by Mechanix Wear

$29:99 Details

$21.98 Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime

& FREE Returns

FINGER LENGTH GLOVE S12€
e

et tud s are

l $6.01 (21%)

the Amazon Rewards Visa Card. No annual fee.
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XXX-Small XX-Small

5 VIDEOS

{ Large X-Large

Color: Black

X-Small

XX-Large

Small

3X-Large

oW OU 8¢ 0N 0¥ 9V

Material Faux Leather
Brand Mechanix Wear
Size targe

Color Black

Special Feature Elastic

About this item

* Synthetic Leather
¢ |mported

e Touch Capable: Touchscreen capable synthetic leather provides

the perfect blend of dexterity and durability.

¢ Breathable: Form-fitting TrekDry material provides evaporative
cooling and helps keep hands cool and comfortable while you

work.

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $24-98 upon approval for

Medium

e Added Durability: Reinforced thumb and index finger provide

added durability.

Secure Fit: Hook and loop closure provides a secure fit.

¢ Machine Washable: We recommend washing our synthetic
leather gloves with household laundry detergent and warm
water, and air drying to maintain long-term performance.

» See more product details

Customer ratings by feature

Range of motion
Comfort

See more

New {7) from $21.98 FREE Shipping on orders over $25.00

shipped by Amazon.

Similar item to consider

21,711

Sponsored

One-time purchase:
$21.98

Get Fast, Free Shipping
with Arnazon Prime

& FREE Returns

FREE delivery Wednesday,
August 17 if you spend $25
on items shipped by
Amazon

Or fastest delivery
Saturday, August 13. Order
within 8 hrs 50 mins

Select delivery location

In Stock.

wX &

Add to Cart
Buy Now

{#  Secure transaction

Ships from Amazon.com

Sold ny Amazon.com

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or
Replacement within 30 days
of receipt

prime

R

Enjoy fast, FREE
delivery, exclusive
deals and award-
winning movies & TV
shows with Prime

Try Prime and start
saving today with Fast,
FREE Delivery

Add a Protection Plan:

[..j 4-Year Protection for
$3.99

[} 3-Year Protection for
$2.99

Add an Accessory:

I Mechanix Wear:  $8.99
Vision Type N ~

Safety Glasse...

[} Mechanix Wear:  $11.99
Belt Glove Clips
- Nonconducti...

[ Mechanix Wear: $53.73
700 Series Knee
Pads - Kevlar...

https://www.amazon.com/Mechanix-Wear-MG-05-008-Synthetic-Mechanics/dp/B0001VNZQY/ref=asc_df_B0001VNZJ6/?tag=hyprod-20&linkCode=d...

111
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